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A EEQUEST FOR INFORMATION.
^' ^

«

'

The following pages contain an abstract of one line of a large genea-

logical collection which it is hoped to make, with your assistance, as complete

as possible.

Will you be good enough to (1) call the attention of the compiler to any

inaccuracies of statement there may be, no matter how slight; (2) supply

missing dates wherever you can; (3) send unpublished anecdotes and other

information about the persons named in this abstract; (4) state the cause of

death of all ancestors— and also of their sisters and brothers
; (5) kindly lend

to the compiler, for a few days, any paper, (letters, deeds, wills, etc.),

which may contain a signature of one of the direct ancestors named herein.

It is thought that nearly all possible information from published histories

has been obtained, hence this personal appeal. The completed genealogy,

which it is proposed to publish at some future time, will contain over 55

pictures of diiferent grandparents, and about 75 pictures of homes they oc-

cupied, monuments, tablet-inscriptions, graves, and other interesting matter

of a pictorial nature. The work is of such magnitude that it has been

found necessary to contine it to one direct line, only giving the names

of collateral relatives.

The completed collection will consist of three volumes, the first relating

to my paternal line, the secondto my maternal line and the third to the line

of my late wife, Clara Mitchell Macbeth.

In various places it will be noticed that I have referred to " List of

South Carolina Huguenots " and " Huguenots of SouthCarolina." The "List

of South Carolina Huguenots " is simply a list, published in pamphlet form*

by Daniel Ravenel (brother of James 106), of Wantoot, in 1868, of the

"French and Swiss Protestants who desired naturalization in 1695-6."

The " Huguenots of South Carolina " was taken from a pamphlet published

by Dr. T. Gaillard Thomas, the correct title being: " A Contribution to the

History of the Huguenots of South Carolina, by Samuel Dubose, Esq., and

Prof. Frederick A. Porcher." All the dates mentioned were sent to me by
various relatives, and were either copied from the family bibles in their

possession, or, from other authentic sources. When the collection is com-
pleted it is intended to give the authority, wherever possible, for every

statement made, with the address of informant. Though this will entail

much labor it will form a valuable family record for future generations.

Malcolm Macbeth,

1009 Chestnut St.,

April 20th, 1907. St. Louis, U. S. A.

v.
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It is a harder thing to make out a clear and certain ancestry going

back 120 years than the average citizen thinks until he tries it : and to es-

tablish an ancestor's service in the war is more difficult yet. The old ar-

chives have been burned and wasted, the rosters have disappeared in many
instances, family tradition is all that there is to prove one's title clear— and

family tradition does not admit to the Society of the Sons of the Eevolu-

tion. The New England records are in the best condition and the Middle

States, except Deleware, have excellent and well preserved annals. Mary-

land and Virginia's are meagre. The revolutionary rolls of North Caro-

lina ai'e wholly lost; South Carolina's are almost in the same fix and

Georgia alone of the Southern States has anything like a complete roster of

the men sent to the war. When the British burned Washington, an im-

mense number of the records were lost, and the Civil War made further in-

roads into the Southern muniments. Still, it is said by those who know,

that once a man takes up a genealogy as a study, he will seldom abandon it

until he has settled his personal problem anyway. (St. Louis Post-Dis-

patch, September 29th, 1895.)
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Baluet

:

Esther Madeleine Baluet and Judith Baluet seem to have come from the

same part of France and were probably sisters. •

Judith Baluet married Benjamin Marion.

(1) Esther Madeleine Baluet, tenth generation, married Antoine Cordes

(18), (List of So. Ca. Huguenots).

Bossu :

Bossu (le) de Chimay en Flandre. De guenles a la bande d'or. (In-

serted for future reference).

(2) Elizabeth Bossu, twelfth generation, was probably a native of St.

Quentin, France. She married Jacques Leger (60), a native of

that place. (List of So. Ca. Huguenots).

Bouhier

:

(3) Sarah Bouhier, twelfth generation, according to the List of the So.

Ca. Huguenots, married Charles Buretel.

Buretel

:

(4) Charles Buretel, twelfth generation, was probably a native of La
Eochelle, France. He married Sarah Bouhier, (3). They had a

son named Pierre (5), (the emigrant), who was born in La
Eochelle, France. (List of So. Ca. Huguenots).

Pierre Buretel (5), died before June 12th, 1712, as mention is

made at that time of his widow in the settlement of the Estate

of Alexander Chastaigner (13).

(5) Pierre Buretel, eleventh generation, married Elizabeth Chintrie (15),

and had a daughter named Elizabeth (6), born
;

died

(6) Elizabeth Buretel, tenth generation, married Alexandre Th^see Chas-

taigner (12).

Bnrgeaud

:

(7) Jeanne Burgeaud, tenth generation, was a native of L'isle de Re.

She married Elias Prioleau (91), the emigrant.
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Challion :

(8) Louis Challion, tenth generation (or Challiou), married Benoite

Pitauer (89). They had a daughter named Catherine (9), who is

mentioned in the List of So. Ca. Huguenots, as having been born
in Lyons, France. As there is no record of her parents having
Gome to this country, she probably married in France.

(9) Catherine Challion, ninth generation, married Noah Serre (109).

Chardon

:

Madeleine Chardon (10), married first, Louis Pasquereau, and had three

children: Pierre and Isaac, born in Tours, and Charles, born in London.

(10) Madeleine Chardon, tenth generation, married secondly, in London,
Phillippe Gendron (37).

Chast(^igner :

In •
' Guerre's de la Vendee," page under the Coat of Arms, the name

is spelt " De Chasteigner " and is doubtless the correct way.

(11) Eoch Chastaigner, eleventh generation, owned an estate known as

the Chateau of Cramahe, which was situated about five miles

southeast of La Rochelle, France. He married Jeanne

( ) and had the following children

:

Hector Francois, born ; died , ;

remained in France.

Henry Auguste, born ; died
,

married. t . 5 l k

Alexandre Thesee (12), born ; died...

; who emigrated to America.

,(12) Alexandre Thesee Chastaigner, tenth generation, married Elizabeth

Buretel (6) and had three children, viz.

:

Alexander (13), born ; died early in life and

prior to June 12th, 1712.

Elizabeth Madeleine, born ; died
,

married Ealph Izard.

Henrietta Charlotte, born ; died

married .Nathaniel Broughton.
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(13) Alexander Chastaignev, ninth generation, married in America,

Elizabeth Susanne LeNoble (64), and had only one child, a

daughter named Catherine Elizabeth (14), born September 17th,

1711, died January 17th, 1748-49.

According to my conclusion the " Catherine Chatagner " and Paul

Mazyck mentioned in connection with the death of Rene Ravenel

(Ravenel Records, page 255) refers to Catherine Elizabeth Chas-

taigner and her husband, Paul Mazyck. If correct, husband and

wife died the same day.

(14) Catherine Elizabeth Chastaigner, eighth generation, married

Paul Mazyck (78).

Chintre :

Chintre en Maconnais. De guenles h la bande engrelee d'argent. (In-

serted for future reference).

(15) Elizabeth Chintrie, (or Chintre), eleventh generation, married

Pierre Buretel (5). (List of So. Ca. Huguenots).

Coker

:

(16) Ellinor Coker, ninth generation, born ; died 1745;

married Isaac Cordes (19).

Nothing is known of Ellinor Coker, except that she married in t^e Bar-

badoes. Many of her descendants have long been under the impression that

Isaac Cordes married a ' Cocas ' or 'Ellicott,' but Major TheodoreG. Barker,

from whom I quote the following, in my opinion, sets the matter at rest.

The authority upon which I have erased 'Ellicott' and left the text

to read ' Ellinor Coker ' is as follows :

First— No evidence can be found to sustain the assertion (contained in

the 'Cordes record' found among the papers of Mr. Daniel Ravenel)

that Isaac Cordes married Ellinor Ellicott.

Second—The Huger 'Cordes record' — does not mention 'Ellinor

Ellicott,' but states that the second wife of Isaac Cordes was ' Ellinor

Cocas ' — (no doubt a corruption from ' Coker ').

Third— Shortly before her death (at the age of 90), I asked my aunt,

Miss Ellinor Cordes Barker, Who was ' Ellinor Ellicott ' or ' Ellinor

Cocas ' ? Her reply was to me very conclusive, viz : ' I never heard of any

Ellinor Ellicott or Ellinor Cocas; ' Ma, (as she always called her Mother),
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' Ma always told us that we got our headaches (a family inheritance) from
Ellinor Coker.'

Fourth— James Jamison Cordes, who went to England from South

Carolina in 1821, adopted or inherited a book plate, a copy of which Mr.
Alex. H. Mazyck now has,, (it was given to him by Mrs. Thomas Cordes,

the wife of Thomas, who was the son of James Jamieson Cordes. She re-

sides in England). The book plate shows the coat of arms above described,

(a bear standing erect on its hind legs, and holding in his fore-paws an

orb or globe, surmounted by a cross). At the same time Mrs. Thomas
Cordes sent from England to Mr. Mazyck a copy of the book plate of

Thomas Cordes, her husband, which exhibits the bear holding the orb, etc.,

of the Cordes Coat of Arms, with the Coker Arms, (three leopard heads sur-

rounded with a band), quartered upon the Cordes arms. This shows that a

Cordes, in the olden time, had married a Coker, not a 'Cocas' nor an

' Ellicott ' and that the old people of that day so believed. I do not think a

more interesting piece of corroborative proof of an historical fact can be

found."

Cordes:

A seal which belonged to Thomas Cordes, who married Charlotte Evance,

and a tombstone at old Biggin Church show that the family bore the

arms assigned by Riestap to " Cordes Marquis de Cordue, in Provence,

vie. ''D'azur a un ours ramp, d'arg. sup. de ses pattes de devant un

monde d'or, cintr'e et croiss'e du meme. S. un aigle de gu. D. Ferme

an adversit'e;" that is: On a blue field a bear standing erect and hold-

ing in his fore-paws an orb of gold encircled also in gold and surmounted

by a golden cross. Crest, a red eagle. Motto: Stedfast in Adversity.

(Transactions of the Huguenot Society of South Carolina, No. 12,

page 53).

(17) Paul Cordes, eleventh generation, married Marie Depeuch(26).

They are known to have had two sons

:

James, who married Jane , and died in 1758.

Antoine (18), born ; died in 1712.

(18) Antoine Cordes, tenth generation, married Esther Madeleine Baluet

(1) and had the following childen

:

Isaac (19), born ; died
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Magdalen, born ; died ; married

first Harris and secondly Peter Simons.

Estiier, born ; died ; married

between 1711-16, Gabriel Marion (parents of Francis Marion).

Thomas (20), born ; died

James Paul, born ; died ; married

1728?, Elizabeth Simons.

Francis, born ; died 1743; married first, Mary Ann
Porcher and secondly Susan Benoist.

Ann, born ; died ; married first

.... , , Francis Simons and secondly, Henry Videau.

(19) Isaac Cordes, ninth generation, son of Antoine Cordes (18), married

first, Joan Travours, by whom he had a daughter named Esther.

He married secondly , Ellinor Coker (16) and had the following

children :

John (22), born ; died

Charles, born ; died

Mary, born ; died ; mar-

ried Daniel Huger.

Ann, born ; died ; mar-

ried William Keith.

(20) Thomas Cordes, ninth generation, son of Antoine Cordes (18), mar-

ried Henrietta Catherine Gendron (39), and

had the following children :

Catherine (21), born ; died

Thomas, born ; died married

July 6th, 1749, Anne Ravenel.

Samuel, born ; died

Elizabeth, born ; died

James, born ; died

(21) Catherine Cordes, eighth generation, married John

Cordes (22), son of Isaac Cordes (19).

(22) John Cordes, eighth generation, son of Isaac Cordes (19), married

Catherine Cordes (21), daughter of Thomas Cordes (20), and had

the following children

:
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Ellinor (23), born May 23rd, 1744; died Nov. 1st, 1808.

Catherine (24), born July 27th, 1745; died October 16th, 1832.

John, of "Upton" plantation, married first, Judith Banbury, in

1775 and secondly, Catherine Mazyck, of "Woodboo."
Thomas, who inherited "Yaughan," born ; died

1806-7; married , Catherine Evance.

Charles, born ; died unmarried.

(23) Ellinor Cordes, seventh generation, daughter of John (22) and

Catherine (21), married, , Theodore Gaillard

(34).

(24) Catherine Cordes, seventh generation, daughter 'of John (22) and

Catherine (21), married October 9th 1766, Samuel Prioleau (94).

de Gennes

:

(25) Andree de Gennes, thirteenth generation, married Lucas Eavenel,

sieur de la Brouardiere (98). (Ravenel Records, page 131).

'Depeiicli

:

(26) Marie Depeuch, eleventh generation, married Paul Cordes (17),

and were the parents of Antoine Cordes (18), the emigrant. (List

So. Ca. Huguenots.)

de St. Julien

:

(27) Pierre de St. Julien, tenth generation, married, in France, Jeanne

Lefebvre (59), and had the following children:

Aimee, born March 7th, 1667; died

Charlotte (28), bornat Vitre, Mayl7th, 1668; died

Pierre (29), known in Charles Town as " de Malacare;" born at

Vitre', July 4th, 1669; died

Louis, born August 5th, 1670; died , ; mar-

ried

Marguerite, born December 19th, 1671; died ; . . ;

married

Paul, born December 4th, 1673; died ; mar-

ried

Emilie, born January 30th, 1675; died ; mar-

ried
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Jeanne, born May 6th, 1678; died ; mar-

ried

Marie Esther, born December 4th, 1679 ; died
;

married

(28) Charlotte de St. Julien, ninth generation, married October 24:th,

1687, Eene' Eavenel (102).

(29) Pierre de St. Julien, ninth generation, married ;

Damaris Elizabeth LeSei'rurier (68), and had the following

children

:

Pierre, born ; died ; married

June 1st, 1727, Sarah Godin.

James, born ; died 1741;

married, first, Mary Amey Eavenel and secondly, . .

Mary Verditty.

Henry, born ; died

Joseph, born ; died 1746; mar-

ried Mayrant.

Alexander, born ; died

Daniel, born ; died

Damaris Elizabeth, (30), born December 17th, 1690; died

1773 (or 1780).

Jeanne Marie, born ; died. . . . , ;

married Isaac Mazyck, Jr.

(30) Damaris Elizabeth de St. Julien, eighth generation, married

Daniel Eavenel ''103).

Gaillard

:

(31) Pierre Gaillard, tenth generation, married Jacquette Jolain (56),

and were, according to "List of South Carolina Huguenots," the

parents of Peter Gaillard (32), who fled from France after the

Eevocation of the Edict of Nantz and who, with other French

refugees, desired Naturalization in 1695-6.

(32) Peter Gaillard, ninth generation, the emigrant, married Eliziibolh

Le Clair (57), widow of John Melet, and had the following

children

:

Claremond, born 1695; died unmarried.
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Bartholomew, born ; died

unmarried.

John, born died ; married

Boone.

Theodore (33), born ; died

1781.

Tacitus, born ; died
;

married

(33) Theodore Gaillard, eighth generation, of Wambaw Plantation, mar-

ried twice. By his first wife, who was Margaret Serre (110), he

had the following children:

Theodore (34), born September 3rd, 1737 ; died May 26th, 1805.

Samuel, born ; died ; unmar-

ried.

John, born ; died , ; married

. . . . : Judith Peyre.

Elizabeth, born ; died ; mar-

ried December 14th, 1762, Job Marion.

Catherine, born ; died ; mar-

ried , Elias Ball.

Theodore Gaillard (33), married secondly,

Lydia Peyre, and had three children, as follows:

Lydia, born ; died 1786 ; mar-

ried 1774, John Dutarque.

David born ; died ; married

1773, Joanna Dubose.

Peter, born, 1757 ; died 1833

;

married 1782, Elizabeth Porcher.

(34) Theodore Gaillard, seventh generation, married, ,. . .

.

Ellinor Cordes (23), and had the following children:

Elizabeth (35), born October 10th, 1766; died

1836.

Samuel, born. ; died

Henrietta Catherine, born ; died

. . . . ; married , Dr. Joseph Sanford Barker.
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Theodore, born ; died ; mar-

ried , Martha Doughty.

Bartholemew, born ; died ;

married , Eebecca Doughty.

John, born ; died ; married

Harriet Lord.

Thomas, born ; died

Peter, born October 2nd, 1782 ; died Saotember 4th, 1815

;

married, .vJWu . 9?/4>} . . . 1807, Kebec^^p^f^^^
David, born ; died

(35) Elizabeth Gaillard, sixth generation, who inherited, from her father

a plantation called "Ancrum, " married, October 10th, 1785,

Theodore Gourdin (45).

Gendron:

(36) David Gendron, eleventh generation, and his wife Catherine

( ), had two children

:

Philhppe, (37) and

Jean; both were born in Morau, Province of Onis, France.

(37) Philip Gendron, tenth generation, married, , Made-

leine Chardon (10), and mentioned the following children in his

will

:

Jean (John), born October 12th, 1690; died

1754, married 1718, Elizabeth Mazyck.

Mary Madeleine (38), born October 13th, 1691; died

1765.

Elizabeth, born October 14th, 1692; died 1746;

married, January 25th, 1709, Daniel Huger.

Charlotte Marianne, born 21st, 1694; died Oct-

ober 19th 1760; married,
,
Philip Porcher.

Jeammeton, born May 19th, 1696; died 1769;

married, , Paul Douxaint.

Henrietta Catherine (39), born April 12th, 1697; died

1769, "in the 72ud, year of her age."

(38) Mary Madeleine Gendron, ninth generation, married,

, Samuel Prioleau (92).
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(39) Henrietta Catherine Gendron, ninth genei'ation, married,

, Thomas Cordes (20).

Gillet

:

(40) Esther Gillet, tenth generation, married Claude Serre (108). Their

son, Noah Seri'e, the emigrant, came from Luminie en Brye and

that was probably his native place. (List of So. Ca. Huguenots.)

Goiirdin:

(41) Valentine Gourdin, tenth generation, married Marie Piedenin (88),

and were the parents of Louis Gourdin (42), the Huguenot

refugee who desired Naturalization in 1695-6. (List of So. Ca.

Huguenots.)

The will of Louis Gourdin (42), was probated in Charles Town,

S. C, September 17th, 1716, which may be about the time of

his death.

(42) Louis Gourdin, ninth generation, married, , ....

, ( ) and according to his will, the follow-

ing children survived him.

Louis (43), born ; died. 1755.

Pierre, born ;
perished at sea.

Marianne, born , ; died probably unmarried.

Esther, born ; died ; married

, , John Bean. She married secondly, Isaac

Dubose.

Elizabeth, born ; died ; mar-

ried, , Jacob Janeret.

Louis Gourdin (43), second of name, died in 1755. His will was

probated in Charles Town, S. C, March 21st, 1755. I do not

think the will has ever been copied.

(43) Louis Gourdin, eight generation, married, , ( ),

and according to the will of his son Theodore and other records,

had the following children

:

Peter, born ; died 1774-5
;

married, first, March 26th, 1765, Esther Sullivan, and second,

March 29th, 1770, Ann Seaton.

Theodore (44), born ; died November

.1773.
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Isaac, born,. ; died ; married,

William, born ; died ; mar-

ried,

(44) Theodore Gourdin, seventh generation, married April 29th, 1761,

Esther Newman (85), and had the following children:

Esther, born Monday, February 8th, 1762; died

February 11th, 1765.

Theodore (45), born Tuesday, March 20th, 1764; died

, January 17th, 1826.

Samuel, born Sunday, January 5th, 1766 ; died January 13th, 1825
;

married, November 7th, 1793, Mary Doughty.

(45) Theodore Gourdin, sixth generation, married October 10th, 1785,

Elizabeth Gaillard (35), and had ten children, viz:

Eliza, born ; died ; married,

, Peter Gaillard.

EUinor, born ; died
; married,

Dr. James McBride.

Theodore Louis, born ...; died

1866; left the "Gourdin Estate" which was in litigation many
years after his death.

Esther, born 1790; died March

1882; married, , Silas P. Holbrook.

Henrietta (46), born March 17th, 1794; died March 14th, 1860.

Peter Gaillard, born ; died ;

married, , Susan Singleton, widow of

Canty.

Samuel, born. ; died 1854, un-

married.

Eobert Marion, born ; died

187 . . ; unmarried.

John G. Kieth, born ; died

Hamilton, born ; died

(46) Henrietta Gourdin, fifth generation, married first, October 8th, 1812,

James Ravenel (106), of Wantoot Plantation.

Henrietta Gourdin married secondly, 1826,
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James Gaillard of Walnut Grove Plantation, and had the fol-

lowing children

:

Christopher, born January 1829, died

1896; married, March 8th, 1855, Lydia Gaillard.

Esther, born January 1830; died ".
. . .

.... 1867
;
married, December .1857, Edward

Eembei't.

Harriet, born July 1831 ; married, April

1852, Theodore L. Gourdin.

John, born June 28th, 1833; died December 7th, 1898; married,

first, November 1857, Ellinor Porcher; and

secondly, January. 1876, Eliza G. Gaillard.

Theodore, bor,n July 1836; died January

, 1884; married, March 1863,

Marion Huger. .

Guerineau

:

(47) Daniel Guerineau, vivant Sr. des Cars, eleventh generation, was

probably a native of Vitre, Bretagne, France. He died before

October 20th, 1652. He married, . . .
.

, Marie

Trioche (111), and had a daughter named Marie (48).

(48) Marie Guerineau, tenth generation, married on October 20th, 1652,

Daniel Eavenel (101).

Guesdon:

(49) Jeanne Guesdon, twelfth generation, married Rene Ravenel (99),

(Eavenel Eecords, page 131.)

Hext

:

In October 1618, Sir Edward Hext, wrote to the Privy Council, objecting

to the sending to Virginia of "Slaving hoys and girls pi<;ked up out of

the streets of London," (Virginia Land Co., by Niell, page 131.)

" Mr. Hext,'who lived at the corner of Broad and Mazyck Streets, where

Mr. John Huger now lives," (Eamsay's His. of So. Ca., Vol. 2, page

325.) " Gov. John Eutledge was the son of Dr. jJohn Kutledge and Miss

Hext" (Eamsay's His. of So. Ca., Vol. 2, page 510.) The above notes

are inserted for future reference.
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Hugh Hext ( 50) ,
according to an affidavit made by his daughter Martha,

was a native of Dorsetshire, England. A letter was written to the

postmaster of Frome, Somersetshire, England, but no reply was received

though it was stated in the letter that he (or the curate of the parish)

would be recompensed for any services, rendered. The reason for writ-

ing to that place was because it was stated in the will of Edward Hext

(son of Hugh) proved at Charles Town, February 22ud, 1741, that he

left property to "my kinsman," Philip Hext of Frome, Somerset-

shire, England, "the father of Thomas Hext, lately deceased."

It was thought possible that through the Hext^ of Frome,

that connection could be made with those living in the adjoin-

ing county of Dorsetshire. Edward, the son mentioned above, left

property also to his "sister Katherine, still in Great . Britain."

His sister being " still in Great Britain," would indicate that

the children were grown or nearly so, when, " he arrived in this

country, prior to 1684." Hugh Hext would hardly have left his

daughter Katherine in England if she had been of tender years.

(50) Hugh Hext, tenth generation, born died Nov.

27th, 1732
; married, . .

. , ( ) and

had the following children :

Thomas, born ; died ; mar-

ried, September 21st (or 26th) 1723, Judith Esther Torquet.

Amias, born ; died 1721-2;

, married
; Mary :

Francis, born ; died mar-

ried.... ; Sarah.. ; " S. 1746."

Alexander, born ; died ; mar-

ried December 15th, 1743; Jane Weaver.
• David (51), born in Charles Town, So. Ca. ; died

Edward, born died February 18th, 1741; un-

married.

Melior, born June ; died ;

married , Godfrey.

Katherine, born. ; died
;

married ; and living in

England about 1740.
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Martha, born ; died ; mar-

ried, first William Bower; and, secondly,

John Bee.

David Hext (51), was made a commissioner by Gov. William Bull,

May 7th, 1843, to make satisfaction to proprietors whose lands were

damaged by works lately erected. He was also made a Commissioner

on fortifications May 25th, 1745. (" Statute Book," Volume 3, pages

608 and 656). The So. Ca. Gazette of April 10th, 1749, states that

he was a member of the Assembly. The notes from which the above

were copied are very indistinct. (Inserted for future reference.)

(61) David Hext, ninth generation, married... Ann,

( ), and was her third husband.

(Ann, Avho died in 1755, marrried, first, David Loughton; second,

George Barnet). David Hext and his wife Ann, had the follow-

ing children :

Martha, born ; died =

married, April 29th, 1739, JohnMackall.

Providence (52), born 1723; died February

18th, 1775.

Grace, born ; died. ; married,

September 5th, 1745, William Koper.

Melior, born ; died ; married,

January 18th, 1749, Benjamin Dart.

Elizabeth, born ; died ; mar-

ried, January 1st, 1755, Eobt. Williams,

(52) Providence Hext, eighth generation, married, October 14th, 1739,

Samuel Prioleau (93).

Johnston:

Robert Johnston (53) is supposed to have been the name of the father of

Charles Johnston (54). It is tradition that the latter was the first to

come to this country. Tradition, however, from my experience which

is by no means a limited one, is very frequently wrong. In the will of

Robert Mackenzie ( 74 ) , father-in-law of Charles Johnston ( 54 ) , recorded

in book "B " page 413, Probate Court, Charleston, So. Ca. the wit-

nesses were Marian Johnston and Robert Johnston. Charles Johnston
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(54) had a daughter named Marian. It is my belief that Marian John-

ston was either an aunt or sister and Robart Johnston either an uncle or

father of Charles Johnston. It is tradition that the father of Charles

Johnston was named Robert. Judiring from the names and the connec-

tion with the Mackeuzies there must have been a close relationship be-

tween the three. A search of the records of Charleston, So. Ca. would

probably establish this.

Charles Johnston in his will proved at Charleston, So. Ca., April 21st.,

1804, bequeathed " to my sister Joan in Scotland, fifteen pounds per

annum to be remitted to her without deduction durina; her natural life.
"

There is no wav of tracing the Johnstons unless the records of the Pro-

bate in Charleston, So. Ca. can enlighten us. The final report of the

Executors of the will of Charles Johnston (54), may give the place of

residence of " my sister Joan, in Scotland.
"

(53) Robert (?) Johnston, seventh generation, married
,

Catherine Melville (80), and had, I believe, the following children

:

Charles (54), born 1732; died January 23rd,

1804.

Isabel, born, ; died ; married

, Kingsley.

Joan, born ; died (It is

tradition that he had a sister named Wilhemina).

(54) Charles Johnston, sixth generation, married, June 17th, 1770, Mary
Mackenzie (75), and had the following children:

Catherine (55), born 1771; died between March
7th, 1845 and May 16th, 1845.

Mary, born ; died ; married,

, Josiah Sturgiss.

Marian, born ; died ; mar-

ried, , Peter Porcher.

Robert Mackenzie, born 1774; died May 5th,

1806, unmarried.

Charlotte, born ....1782; died November 17th,

1863, unmarried.

Anna, born 1737; died November 19th, 1870,

unmarried.
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(55) Catherine Johnston, fifth generation, married Friday, April 27th,

1798, James Macbeth (70).

Jolain

:

(56) Jacquette Jolain, tenth generation, married Pierre Gaillard (31).

As their son (the emigrant), came from Cherneux e Poitou, that

was probably their native place.

t,e Clair:

(57) Elizabeth Le Clair, ninth generation, married, first, John Melet, and

had two daughters, Elizabeth and Martha. She married, secondly,

Pierre Gaillard (32).

Le Comte:

(58) Marie Le Comte, eleventh generation, married Jacques Le Ser'rurier

(65)

Ijefebvre:

Lefebvre de Saint-Ildefont. D'azur au croissant d'or, accompagne de

trois croissants d'argent, 2 en chef et 1 en pointe. (Inserted for

future reference.)

(59) Jeanne Lefebvre, tenth generation, married in France, Pierre de

St. Julien, Sieurde Malacare (27).

Legcr:

(60) Jacques Leger, twelfth generation, probably came from St. Quentin,

France. He married Elizabeth Bossu (2), and had a daughter

named Elizabeth (61).

(61) Elizabeth Leger, eleventh generation, married Jacques Le Selru-

rier (66).

liCmoyne:

(62) Susanne Lemoyne, twelfth generation, married Oliver Noel (86).

(Ravenel Kecords, page 8).

Lie Noble:

According to Riepstap— Amorial General— this is a family of Flanders.

Arms—"De guenles, a un casque de tournoi d'argent ; tar^ de trois, quarts,
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an chef d'or charge'e d'une aigle iss. de sable." (Eavenel Eecords,

page 134). (Rev. Robert Wilson).

(63) Henry Le Noble, tenth generation, known in Charles Town as

"Henry Noble," married Catherine Le Ser^urier (69), and had

two daughters

:

Elizabeth Susanne (64), born ; died
;

Catherine, born ; died ;

married , Taylor.

(64) Elizabeth Susanna Le Noble, ninth generation, married first, Alex-

ander Chastaigner (13). She married secondly,

Rene Louis Eavenel and had the following children, viz:

Ren^, born ; died 1749.

Henry, born June 25th, 1729; died April 5th, 1785; married,

Sept. 13th, 1750, O. S., Mary de St. Julien.

James, born ; died

Elizabeth, born ; died

Susanne, born ; died , mar-

ried, Stephen Mazyck.

Daniel, born , ; died ; mar-

ried, , Elizabeth Jane Raveuel.

Le Ser|iirier:

Jacques Le Seri'urier was a native of St. Quentin, Picardie,

France, He escaped to England in 1683. According to Rev.

Robert Wilson, of Charleston, So. Ca., he died in London.

(65) Jacques Le Seriurier, twelfth generation, married Marie LeComte

(58), and had a son named Jacques, (66), born
;

died

(66) Jacques La Ser|urier, eleventh generation, married Elizabeth

Leger (61), and had seven children, as follows:

Marianne (67), born October 4th, 1675; died Monday, March
27th (or April 3rd), 1732.

Damaris Elizabeth (68), born ; died

Catherine (69), born ; died
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Susanne, born . . . ; died . .

Jean Francois Gignilliat.

; diedo

married ; .

Pierre, born unmar-

ried.

Jacques (or "James;") born died

married,

Marie, born died unmar-

ried.

(67) Marianne Le Sur|urier, tenth generation, married, October 10th,

1693, Isaac Mazyck (77).

(68) Damaris Elizabeth Le Sur|urier, tenth generation, married,

Pierre de St. Julien (29).

(69) Catherine Le Serrurier, tenth generation, married,

Very little is known of the Macbeths from whom we are descended but

from various sources I learn that three brothers came to this country and

left at least four sisters in Scotland, named Elizabeth, Jeannette, Mary
and Henrietta. Their father mai-ried twice, as it is well known in the

family that two of the brothers, James and John, were half brothers to

the other, named Alexander. Alexander (and may be some, or all of

the sisters) were older than James and John. Alexander Macbeth, judg-

ing: from his will, died unmarried. James Macbeth is stated to have been

a native of the County of Nairn, Scotland. It is tradition that his half

brother, Alexander, came to America prior or during the Eevolution.

The latter is mentioned in a year book of Charleston as being one of the

prominant citizens who welcomed the British when they took possession

of that City. James Macbeth had a full brother named John, "born in

the County of Nairn, Scotland, on the 25th of December, 1768." This

date we get from Robert Macbeth, son of John Macbeth and it is reason-

able to suppose it is correct. Acting on this information I wrote to Scot-

land and had all of the records of Nairn, which is divided into three

parishes, examined. It is very strange, in view of the fact that Robert

Macbeth (son of John) makes the positive statement that his father was

born in the County Nairn, and gives the date of his birth, that nothing

Henry Le Noble (63).

Macbeth:
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could be learned, thougii every effort was made. It being impossible to

learn anything of the family in Nairn, I suggest, that the final report of

the Executors of the Estate of Alexander Macbeth, whose will was proven

at Union So. Ca., June 7th, 1819, be carefully examined, if for any

reason I am not able to do so.

According to the Judge of Probate of Union So. Ca.,no returns were made

at that place by the Executors and I am inclined to believe that as Alex-

ander Macbeth had large interests in Charleston, his will was probated

also at that place and that it is there that the',final report of the executors

will be found. Alexander Macbeth made provision in his will for four

sisters" then living in Scotland," named Elizabeth, Jeannette, Mary and

Henrietta. The executors, who were James Macbeth, John Macbeth and

Alexander Hay, must have filed receipts from the four sisters when they

asked for their final discharge and an examination of the papers of this

estate may give the desired information. A search made on the same lines

of papers belonging to the estate of Robert Mackenzie (74), and Charles

Johnston (54), may also result successfully.

A nephew of Alexander Macbeth, named Alexander Henry, came to this

country in 1830 or 31 to see about a legacy left to his mother by Alex-

ander Macbeth. Henry was a very large man and said he had brothers

of the same build. I presume the impression that a sister of James

Macbeth married,
,
Henry and that another mar-

ried, , , Julie came from him. (Mr. Eichard Y.

Macbeth).

Alexander Macbeth, born ; died in Union, So.

Ca. prior to June 7th, 1819.

John Macbeth, born " December 2.'ith, 1768, in the County of

Nairn, Scotland;" died August 16th, 1843 ;
married,

, Martha Towns.

James Macbeth (70), fifth generation, born , ,

died June or July, 1821, in Charleston, So. Ca.

Elizabeth Macbeth, born, ; died

. . . . ; married, ,

Jeannette Macbeth, born ; died. . .

.

Mary Macbeth, born. ; died

married, ,
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Henrietta Macbeth, born. ; died „. . ..

;

married, ,

The four sisters remained in Scotland ; one married,

, Henry; and another married,

Julie.

) James Macbeth, fifth generation, married, Friday, April 27th, 1798,

Catherine Johnston (55), and had the following children:

Mary, born August 1800; died

.... 1865 ; married , ,William Robertson.

Robert, born 1802 ; died 1867

or 1869; married, first Louisa Yeadon; sec-

ond, Elizabeth Wilson, widow of Dr. William

Ramsay

.

Charles (71), born Jan. 24tb, 1805; died Nov. 30th, 1881.

James, born 1810 ; died 187 . . ;

married,
, Mary Vanderhorst Barksdale.

) Charles Macbeth, fourth generation, married, January 29th, 1835,

Henrietta Gourdin Ravenel (107). They had the following

children

:

Charles Johnston, born December 22nd, 1835 ; died April 29th,

1880; married, , Belle De Veaux, widow of

Dr. Rene Ravenel.

Henrietta, born September 25th, 1837; died April 25th, 1905;

married, December dth, 1856, William Henry Cain.

James Ravenel (72), born January 27th, 1839; died of apoplexy

at Wantoot Plantation, June 29th, 1893.

Robert, born May 7th, 1840; died March 17th, 1850.

Richard Yeadon, born February 12th, 1842; died February 20th,

1903; married November 3rd, 1881, Mary Louise Gaillard.

Malcolm, born March 10th, 1844; died June 27th, 1848.

Melville, born March 23rd, 1846; died October 8th, 1858.

James Gaillard, born February 3rd, 1848; married April 29th,

1880, Anne Evans.

Mary Catherine, born November 22nd, 1851; married March 14th,

1872, Dr. Joseph Palmer Cain.

) James Ravenel Macbeth, third generation, married, December 23rd,
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1862, Agues Wallace Pearson ( ), — See Vol. 2, — and

had the following children :

James Eavenel, born 5 p. m., October 27th, 1863; married,

December 19th, 1898, Winnifred Elizabeth Burton, and lives

in Custer City, Idaho.

Malcolm (73), born in Spartenburg, So. Ca., July 11th, 1865.

Ellen Pearson, born October , 1866; died July,

1867.

(73) Malcolm Macbeth, second generation, married, at 3331 Washington

Ave., St. Louis, U. S. A., November 26th, 1890, Clara Pelagic

Mitchell ( ) — see Vol. 3, — and the following children

were born to them :

Claire Berthold, [born Monday, 6 a. m., October 25th, 1893.

(Since the death of her mother, which occurred on Saturday,

April 20th, 1901, at 4 p.m., she has been called "Clara

Mitchell Macbeth.")

George Kerr, born, 2 p. m., Wednesday, September 24th, 1896.

Damaris de St. Julien, born 6.50 a. m., Tuesday, September 13th,

1898.

Malcolm, born 11 a. m. Saturday, April 20th, 1901,

Agnes Pearson, born 11: 30 a. m., Saturday, April 20th, 1901,

lived only a few minuteg.

Mackenzie:

Eobert Mackenzie was doubtless the first of the family who came to this

country and, judging from his will, probably came from Leith, Scot-

land. His will, which of record in Charleston So. Ca. in Book " B,"

page 413 (a copy of which is included in this collection), makes a be-

quest " to my nephew, James Mackenzie," " same shall be remitted to

' John Thompson of Leith," and also " to my sister Mary Dickson, in

Great Britain." He having survived both his nephew and his sister, a

codicil is added and he makes bequests " to my niece, Margaret Fisher

and Penelope Thompson, in North Britain." The latter may have been

a daughter of " John Thompson of Leith." He mentions as executors,

•* Nephews Robert Mackenzie Jr., John Mackenzie, Andrew Mackenzie,"

and among the witnesses to the will are " Marian Johnston and " Rob-
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ert Johnston." An examination of the records of Leith, Scotland,

must be made for further information reg-arding Eobert Mackenzie un-

less it is possible to locate the descendants, if any, of his nephews Rob-
ert, John and Andrew Mackenzie and from them learn somethino; of the

family in Scotland. (See Johnston (53) for remarks on Marian John-

ston and Eobert Johnston).

(74) Robert Mackenzie, seventh generation, died about 1787; mar-

ried,
, Mary..

( ), and the

only child mentioned in his will is named Mary (75), born

1753; died July 29th, 1796.

(75) Mary Mackenzie, sixth generation, married, June 17th, 1770,

Charles Johnston (54).

Mazyck:

(76) Paul Mazj'ck, tenth generation, married, Elizabeth

Van Vicq (113), and had a son named Isaac Mazyck (77), the

emigrant, born, probably in Leige, Belgium, June 11th, 1661;

died March 10th, 1735-6.

(77) Isaac Mazyck, ninth generation, married, October 14th, 1693,

V Marrianne Le Serrurier (67), and had twelve children, as follows:

Marrianne, born May 17th, 1694; died September 27th, 1695.

Marrianne, born March 15th, 1696; married Benjamin Godin. •

Elizabeth, born August 8th, 1698; married, John

Gendron.

Isaac, born March 6th, 1699; died July 26th, 1770; married

December 5th, 1728, Jeanne Marie de St. Julien.

Paul (78), born October 5th (or 23d) 1702; died January 18th,

1749.

Susanne, born January 1st, 1705; died February 22nd, 1712.

Marie, born September 6th, 1709; died January 12th, 1733; mar-

ried July 9th, 1730, Isaac Chardon.

Suzanne, born March 30th, 1712; died April 30th, 1735; mar-

married, June 4th, 1734, Richard Woodward.

Penelope, born January 8th, 1710; died August 7th, 1714.

Peter, born January 29th, 1714; died October 17th, 1732.

Benjamin, born September 17th, 1715; died November 26th,

1800 ; married Damaris Elizabeth Ravenel.











25

Stephen, born November 27th, 1718; died April 24th, 1770;

married, 1740, Susanue Ravenel.

Paul Mazyck's (78) will was dated December 12th, 1746,

and probated at Charles Town, So. Ca., October 27th, 1749.

(I do not thinli it has ever been copied).

Paul Mazyck (78) and his wife Catherine Elizabeth Chastaigner

are probably buried at Pooshee Plantation, St. Johns, Berkley

County, So. Ca.

(78) Paul Mazyck, eighth generation, married August 1729,

Catherine Elizabeth Chastaigner (14), and had the following

children

:

Charlotte M., bom died
;

Mary, born ; died

Catherne, born died

Charlotte (79), born ; died;

Alexander, born ; died
;

Peter, born died ........;

Charlotte Mazyck's remains are probably buried in Somerton

Graveyard, St. John's, Berkjey County, So. Ca., but if so the

grave is unmarked.

(79) Charlotte Mazyck, seventh generation, married

Daniel Eavenel (104).

Melville :

Katherine Melville was the wife of Robert (?) Johnston. It is my belief

that she was the niece, or daughter, of a certain John Melvill, who was

at one time Steward or Factor, to the House of Buccleuch, at Lang-

holm, Scotland. This John Melvill was the son of Eo'bert Melvill,

Esq., of Caskerdo, and Isabel, daughter of William Mason (?) of

It is tradition that we were related to the

Buccleuchs but the relationship was very likely with John Melvill.

Charles Johnston (54) probably corresponded with John Melvill and it

was in this way that the relationship (?) with the Buccleuchs arose, as

John Melvill, being their Factor, was, of course, closely associated

with them. John Melvill had a sister named Elizabeth, who married

David Malcolm, an ancestor of Hon. W. E. Malcolm of Burnfoot,

Langholm, Scotland. It is strange that our Johnston ancestors would
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have corresponded with Mr. Malcolm's if there had been no connection.

Mr. Malcolm, in a letter to me, July 1st, 1895, stated that " the Mal-

colms at Burnfoot (Langholm), had corresponded with three old Miss

Johnstons and their nieces at Charleston, So. Ca., but their connection

was never traced." The connection may have been known during

Charles Johnston's time. Charles Johnston had a sister named Isabel,

who married Kingsley of London. Eobert Melvill's wife was named
Isabel.

The following is a copy of the memorandum Mr. Malcolm enclosed in his

letter to me and which he copied from one written by Hon. Philip

Melvill and sent by him to Sir Charles Malcolm, October 7th, 1842.

Memorandum: Robert Melvill, Esq., of Caskerdo, married Isabel,

daughter of William Mason ( ?), and died about 1669, leaving issue:

1. John, secretary to the Earl of Melvill, when secretary for Scotland,

and afterwards Steward or Factor to the Duchess of Buccleuch, at

Langholm; 2. William, who had issue, a daughter, who married Mr.

Douglas of the family of Telquhillie, in Kincardinshire. Amongst the

children of this marriage was Mr. Douglas, late Bishop of Salisbury;

3. James; 4. Charles, M. D. (was one of the maternal uncles of Robert

Malcolm, sou of David Malcolm and Elizabeth Melvill); 5, Robert;

6. Thomas, who had issue, a son Thomas, a man of great genius, ap-

pointed Governor in Chief of our Settlements in Africa, and died at

Cape Coast Castle, in 1756; 7. Elizabeth, above mentioned, who mar-

ried David, son of William Malcolm, of Cupar, Fife. She was born

1682, died January 13th, 1700. David Malcolm was born 1659, died

October 8th, 1706.

Our Katherine Melville could have been the grand-daughter of any of the

foregoing sons : William may have had other children besides the one

who married Mr. Douglas. It will be noticed that Mr. Malcolm does

not state that either John, James, Charles or Eobert were married.

This is very probable. Our Charles Johnston may have been named

after Charles Melvill, and his sister, Isabel Johnston, after Isabel

Mason, wife of Robert Melvill, mother of Charles Melvill. Mr. Mal-

colm called my attention to the fact that our Melville had an " e " at

the end of the name. This, I think, is immaterial. We have no

knowledge that our Melville was not originally spelt " Melvill."
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The following is a portion of what was enclosed with my letter to Mr.

Malcolm and was told to me by my grandmother, Henrietta G. ,Ravenel

Macbeth (107), about 1880.

Mary, daughter of Robert Mackenzie and his wife, Mary

. . .
. , married Charles Johnston of Scotland. Charles Johnston, born

1732, died January 23rd, 1804, at Charleston, So. Ca. He was the son

of Robert (?) Johnston and his wife Katherine Melville (said to be

Lady Melville and descendant of Sir James Melville) ; a sister of Catherine

Melville married a Malcolm. All we know of Charles Johnston was

that he had several first cousins by the name of Malcolm. (The " first

cousins" may have been 3rd or 4th). All the foregoing has been

inserted for future reference.

(80) Catherine Melville, seventh generation, married,
,

Robt. (?) Johnston (53).

Merlat:

(81) Elias Merlat, twelfth generation, married, ,

, ( ), and had a daughter named Jeanne (82).

(82) Jeanne Merlat, eleventh generation, married Samuel Prioleau (90)-

Mlanlaye:

(83) Jacquette Mianlaye, fourteenth generation, married,

, Jehau Ravenel (97).

Newman:

Robert Newman (84), was probably a native of " Upper St. Johns,"

Berkley County, So. Ca. Repeated attempts have been made to

trace the family, but without success.

(84) Robert Newman , eighth generation, married, ,

and had a daughter named Esther (85), who

was born, and died November 13th, 1767. He
probably had other children as the name is one that is familiar to

the present generation.

(85) Esther Newman, seventh generation, married, April 29th, 1767,

Theodore Gourdin (44).

Noel:

(86) Oliver Noel, twelfth generation, was probably a native of Brittany,
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France, he married Susanue Lemoyne (62), and had a daughter

named Anne (87), born June 14th, 1602; died Feb. 25th, 1654.

(87) Anna Noel, eleventh generation, married on April 25th, 1624, Ren^

Ravenel (100).

P edenln:

(88) Marie Piedeuin, tenth generation, married Valentine Gourdin (41).

Their sou, Louis (the emigrant), came from Concourt, Artois,

France.

Pitaiier:

(89) Benoite Pitauer, tenth generation, married Louis Challion (8).

Their daughter Catherine (9), who afterwards married Noah Serre

(109), the Huguenot emigrant, according to List of So. Ca.

Huguenots, was born at Lyons, France.

Prioleau:

In Baird's Huguenots, Vol. 2, it states that Elias Prioleau's grandfather

was Elisee Prioleau, and on the tablet erected to his memory in the Hu-

guenot church in Charleston that " His father, Samuel Prioleau, son of

Antoine Prioleau. " The foregoing is most likely a mistake. Elisee

Prioleau was probably the grandfather of Pastor Elie. The only, accu-

rate record, I believe, is in the "List of So. Ca. Huguenots, " of those

who desired naturalization, in 1696, where it was necessary to state the

names of parents. In the list referred to, Elias Prioleau states that his

parents were Samuel Prioleau and Jeanne Merlat.

(90) Samuel Prioleau, eleventh generation, married Jeanne Merlat (82),

and had a son named Elias (91), the emigrant, born 1659; died

1699;

(91) Elias Prioleau, tenth generation, the emigrant, married in France,

Jeanne Burgeaud (7), and had the following children:

Samuel (92), born about 1690 in Charles Town, So. Ca. ; buried

April 30th, 1752.

Elisha, born at St. Jean d'Augely ; died unnian-ied in Charles

Town, So. Ca. His will was proved July 4th, 1746.

Jeanne, born at St. Jean d'Angely ; died in Charles Town, So. Ca.

Marie, born, ; died

Marie Esther, born ; died
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The will of Samuel Prioleau (92), was dated October 25tli,

1751, and proved at Charles Town, So. Ca., May 8th, 1759.

I do not think it has ever been copied.

(92) Samuel Prioleau, ninth generation, married about 1713, Mary
Magdeleine Gendrou (38), and had the following children:

Philip, born ; died. ; married,

Janiary 8th, 1739, Anne Etheridge.

Samuel (93), born December 25th, 1717; died Jan. 3rd, 1792.

Elijah, born ; died

Mary Sarrazin, born ; married, October 25th,

1774, Hugh Bryan.

Elizabeth, born September 13th, 1726; died

Marianne, born December 29th, 1733; died

The will of Samuel Prioleau (93), was dated February 2nd, 1779,

and proved at Charleston, So. Ca., January 11th, 1792. I do

not think it has ever been copied.

(93) Samuel Prioleau, eighth generation, married, October or November
14th, 1739, Providence Hext (52), and had the following

children

:

Ann, born August 17th, 1740 ; died ,

Samuel (94), born August 25th, 1742; died Feby. 23rd 1813.

Mary Magdalen, born January 14th, 1744 ; died ;

married June 23rd, 1765, Thos. Grimball.

Martha, born February 19th, 1747 ; died

Hext, born October 31st, 1753: died August 23rd, 1799; married,

April 9th, 1775, Margaret Williams.

Philip, born September 1st, 1755; died
; mar-

ried , Alice Homeyard.

The will of Samuel Prioleau (94), was dated January loth, 1809,

and proved at Charleston, So. Ca., March 1st, 1813. I do not

think it has ever been copied,

(94) Samuel Prioleau, seventh generation, married November 19th, 1766,

Catherine Cordes (24), and had the following children:

Mary Magdalen, born ; died ;

married
, Timothy Ford.
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John Cordes, born , ; died mar-

ried , Marianna Cordes.

Caroline, born ; died ; mar-

ried William Dawson.

Philip Gendron, born ; died ; mar-

ried , Catherine Cordes.

Martha, born ; died c ......

.

Elias, born. . . , : died ; mar-

ried , Rebecca Broome.

Catherine (95,) born September 26th, 1769; died August 26th,

1849.

Catherine Cordes Prioleau was totally blind for 16 years before

her death. Her remains are buried in Somerton graveyard,

Somerton Plantation, St. Johns Berkley, So. Ca.

(95) Catherine Cordes Prioleau, sixth generation, married April 26th,

1786, Daniel Eavenel (105).

Ravenel:

Robert Ravenel, sieur de Ruille, I'un des fondateurs de notre celebre con-

frerie des Marchlands d'outre mer sous le vocable de L'annonciation

1473; sujet a la taille en 1478,

(96) Robert Ravenel, fifteenth generation, married
,

( )> and had two sons, Pierre, sieur de la

Morandiere in 1513 and Jehan (97), sieur du Perray.

(97) Jehan Ravenel, fourteenth generation, married Jacquette Mianlaye,

(83), and had the following children:

Jehan, Pierre, Lucas (98), sieur de la Brouardiers and Jeanne.

(98) Lucas Ravenel, thirteenth generation, married Andr^e de Gennes,

(25), and had a son named Rene (99).

(99^ Rene Ravenel, twelfth generation, married first, Michelle la Gouver-

neur and secondly, on August 11th, 1591, Jeane Guesdon (49).

By this last marriage, he had four children as follows

:

Esther, Rene (100) sieur de la Paignerie, Susanna and Catherine.

(100) Rene Ravenel, eleventh generation, married, on April 25th, 1624.

Anne Noel (87), and had a son named Daniel (101), sieur

de Cohigny.
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(101) Daniel Raveael, tenth generation, married first on October 20th,

1652, Marie Guerineau (48). He married secondly, on October

18th, 1663, Emee Lefebvre. By his first marriage, he had

three children, viz:

Rene (102), sieur de la Massais, born in Vitre in Brittany, on Sep-

tember 25th, 1656; died on , in South Carolina.

Marie, born ; died ,

Emilie, born., ; died

(All the foregoing records and many others, were copied from the " Rav-

enel Records.")

(102) Rene Ravenel, ninth generation, married on October 24th, 1687.

Charlotte de St. Julien (28), and had the following children:

Jeanne Charlotte, born 1690; married Feb. 20th, 1709-10, John

Corneille of Cork, Ireland.

Daniel (103), of Somerton Plantation, born 1692; died ,

Ren^ Louis, of Pooshe Plantation, born 1694; married

, Elizabeth Susanne LeNoble (64), widow of Alex-

ander Chastaigner (13).

Paul Francis, born 1696; died

Mary Amey, born 1698; married Paul de St. Julien.

(103) Daniel Ravenel, eighth generation, married Damaris Elizabeth de

St. Julien (30), and had the following children

:

Damaris Elizabeth, born 1721 ; married Benja-

min Mazyck.

Charlotte, born May 8th, 1723; died Aug. 25th, 1729.

Catherine, born Jan. 10th, 1725; died Feb. 11th, 1725.

Mary, born April 17th, 1727; died April 6th, 1762; mar-

ried , Nathaniel Broughton.

Anne, born April 26th, 1729; died 1796; married July 6th, 1749,

Thomas Cordes.

Catherine, born April 23rd, 1730; died Nov. 11th, 1731.

Daniel (104), born May 4th, 1732; died about 1781. ^
Elizabeth Jane, born November 17th, 1734; married

, Daniel Ravenel (of Chelsea), and died 1809.

Amelia, born Nov. 7th, 1735; died Jan. 15th, 1736.
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(104) Daniel Eaveuel, seventh generation, married, first, January

, 1757, Sarah cle St. Julien. She died Nov. 17th,

1757. (Through her he inherited Wantoot plantation, which

had belonged to his grandfather, Pierre de St. Julien (29). He
roarried secondly, on November 12th, 1759, Charlotte Mazyck

(79). They had only one child, a son named Daniel (105),

of Wantoot, born April 11th, 1742; died on August 15th,

1807.

(105) Daniel Eavenel, sixth generation, married on April 26th, 1786,

Catherine Prioleau (95). They had the following children:

Catherine, born May 5th, 1787; died

Daniel, born October 26th, 1789; died September 7th, 1873;

married, March lOtli, 1812, Caroline Cripps.

James (106), born in Charleston So. Ca., November 5th, 1790;

baptised by the Kev. Mr. Frost; died October 31st, 1817.

John, born March 24th, 1793; died July 10th, 1862; married,

September 10th, 1818, Ann Elizabeth Ford. He married

secondly. , Eliza McEvers.

Henry, born October 10th, 1795; died August 11th, 1859;

married, February 7th, 1828, Elizabeth Peronneau Coffin.

Edmund, born December 8th, 1797; died July 27th, 1870;

married,, , Charlotte Ford. He married

secondly, , Louisa C. Ford.

Mary, born March 4th, 1800; died February 22nd, 1886; mar-

ried, , Dr. John McCall.

Elizabeth Prioleau, born December 19th, 1802; died July 21st,

1886.

William, born, October 23rd, 1806; died November 10th, 1888;

married. May 31st, 1836, Elizabeth Butler Pringle.

(106) James Eavenel, fifth generation, married on Oct. 8th, 1812, Hen-

rietta Gourdin (46), and had the following children:

Gendron Prioleau, born Sept. 6th, 1813; died August 4th, 1817.

Theodore Gourdin, born Sept 1815; died July 26th,

1817.

Henrietta Gourdin (107), born Oct. 31st, 1816; died March

19th, 1888.
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(107) Henrietta Gourdin Eavenel, fourth generation, married on January

29th, 1835, Charles Macbeth (71).

r

Serre:

Barbier de \<\. Serre en Hainaut et en Champagne. D'azur a troisflannues

d'or, 2 et 1, er une dtoille d'argent en pointe.

Serre en Bourgogne. D'azur a une bande d'or chang^e de trois annelets

de guenles.

Serre de Saint-Eoman. D'or a la montagne de six conpeaux de sinople;

an chef d'azur change de trois e'toiles du champ. (All the foregoing

inserted for future reference).

(108) Claude Serre, tenth generation, was a native of Luminie, Brje,

France. He married Esther Gillit (40), and had a son named

Noah (109). (Huguenot Emigrant).

(109) Noah Serre, ninth generation, married, probably in France, Cathe-

rine Challion (9). They had two children, both born in So. Ca.

named Noah and Margaret (110).

(110) Margaret Serre, eight generation, married, ,

Theodore Gaillard (33).

Trioche:

(111) Marie Trioche, eleventh generation, married ,

Daniel Guerineau (47). (Eavenel Eecords, p. 7.) She was

probably a native of Vitre, Bretagne, France.

Van Vicq:

(112) James Van Vicq, tenth generation, (or Van Vick), was a native of

Flanders. He married, , ,

( ), and had a daughter named Elizabeth (113).

(113) Elizabeth Van Vicq, ninth generation, married,

Paul Mazyck (76)-
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The following is a partial list of the pictures in my possession which it is

proposed to incorporate in the complete work when it is published.

Owing to several deaths since the list was prepared the ownership of

some of the pictures, etc., has changed. The" location of additional

pictures is especially desired.

Samuel Prioleau, father of the emigrant, Elias Prioleau. Original pastel

owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston, So, Ca.

Jeanne Merlat, wife of Samuel Prioleau, mother of the emigrant, Elias

Prioleau. Original pastel owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston,

So. Ca.

Samuel Prioleau, son of emigrant. Original portrait owned by P. G.

Langley, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Mary Magdalen Gendron, wife of Samuel Prioleau, son of emigrant.

Original portrait owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Catherine Elizabeth (!)hastaigner, wife of Paul Mazyck. Original oil por-

trait owned by Rene Ravenel, Esq., Pinopolis, So. Ca.

Providence Hext, wife of Samuel Prioleau, grandson of the emigrant.

Original portrait owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

The portrait was painted after death.

Samuel Prioleau, grandson of emigrant, died Jan. 3rd, 1792. Original

portrait owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Samuel Prioleau, great grandson of the emigrant, died 1813. Orig-

inal poi'trait owned by P. G. Langley, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Ellinor (Cordes) Gaillard, born May 23rd, 1744. Original oil portrait

owned by Major Theodore G. Barker, Charleston, So. Ca.

Theodore Gourdin, born March 20th, 1764; died January 17th, 1826-

Original steel engraving given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mrs. Martha

Gourdin De Saussure, Charleston, So. Ca.

View of the Interior of the Gourdin Lot. St. Stephen's Church, Berkley

County, So. Ca.

Brick wall this side of St. Stephen's Church surrounds the Gourdin Lot.

Rear View of St. Stephen's Church, Berkley County, So. Ca.

Theodore Gourdin, born March 20, 1764; died January 17, 1826. Orig-

inal ivory miniature, by Charles Eraser, owned by Mrs. Martha Gourdin

De Saussure, Charleston, So. Ca.

Elizabeth Leger, wife of James Le Serrurier, the emigrant. It is tradition
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that the original oil portrait, which is owned by Eene Ravenel, Esq.,

Pinopolis, So. Ca., did not meet with Elizabeth's approval, and being

gifted she made some alterations.

Burial place of Charles and Mary (Mackenzie) Johnston. Scotch Pres-

byterian Churchyard, Charleston, So. Ca.

Catherine Le Serrurier (" Madam Le Noble "), wife of Henry Le Noble.

Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. E. Y. Dwight, Pinopolis, So. Ca.

James Le Ser^mrier. Original oil portrait owned by Rene Ravenel, Esq.,

Pinopolis, So. Ca.

Isaac Mazyck Sr. Original oil portrait owned by Arthur Mazyok, Esq.,

Charleston, So. Ca.

Marianna Le Seri/urier, wife of Isaac Mazyck, Sr. Original oil portrait

owned by Arthur Mazyck, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Charles and Henrietta (Ravenel) Macbeth. Taken about 1876.

Charleston residence of Charles Macbeth, corner of Legare and Gibt^

Str., until 1866. The bay windows were added after it was sold in 1885.

Wanipee Plantation House. Winter home of Charles and Henrietta

Ravenel Macbeth after 1866.

Snap shot of Wampee House, Wampee plantation, Berkley Count}-, So.

Ca., 1897.

View of a portion of the "Negro Quarters " Wampee Plantation, Berkley

County, So. Ca., 1897.

Stable at Wampee Plantation, Berkley Co., So. Ca., 1897.

The " Cotton House " on Wampee Plantation, Berkley Co., So. Ca., 1897,

•'Lovers Lane," Somerset Plantation on the right and Wampee Planta-

tion on the left, 1897.

Mantel-piece in Wampee diuing room. The small pictures to the right and

left of the clock are of Charles and Henrietta (Ravenel) Macbeth. The
large one over the clock is of Charles Macbeth and was taken about 1856.

" Wampee Lot," Pinopolis, So. Ca. Summer home 'occupied by Charles

Macbeth and Henrietta Ravenel Macbeth from 1866 until their death.

Residence of Andrew Wallace and occupied by his widow, Sarah (Patrick)

Wallace, until her death, Sept. 13th, 1880. The Jiouse was built about

1830.

Overseer's House, Wantoot Plantation. James Ravenel Macbeth died in

the lower room on the right. 1897.
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Yard of Overseer's House, Wantoot Plantation, Berkley County, So. Ca.,

1897.

Wantoot Swamp, Wantoot Plantation, Berkley County, So. Ca.

Wantoot Spring, Wantoot Plantation, Berkley County, So. Ca.

The Long Causeway" at highwater, Somerton Plantation on the right

and Somerset Plantation on the left.

Henrietta (Gourdin) Gaillard, widow of James Ravenel. Original oil por-

trait owned by Mrs. W. H. Cain, Pinopolis, So. Ca.

Interior of James Gaillard's Lot in St. Stephen's Church Yard. The re-

mains of his wife, Plenrietta Gourdin, widow of James Ravenel, lie

nearest the wall.

Graves of James Ravenel and of his parents, Daniel Ravenel and Catherine

(Prioleau) Ravenel, Somerton Graveyard, Somerton Plantation, Berk-

ley County, So. Ca., 1897.

A distant view of Somerton Grave Yard, Somerton Plantation, Berkley,

Co. So. Ca., 1897.

Scotch Presbyterian Church, Charleston, So. Ca. Shaft on the extreme

left is that erected to Charles Macbeth. The remains of Charles John-

ston and of his wife, Mary Mackenzie, lie 50 feet to right of this shaft

and about 12 feet from the fence.

James Ravenel Macbeth in the uniform of a Confederate Artillery Officer.

Taken shortly before his capture at Morris** Island, Charleston Harbour,

South Carolina. Original ambrotype owned by Malcolm Macbeth.

View of Fort Sumter from the Charleston side as it appeared March, 1897.

James Ravenel Macbeth was stationed there at one time during the

war.

James Ravenel Macbeth. Original photogi'aph owned by Malcolm Mac-

beth.

Grave of James Ravenel Macbeth, Black Oak Churchyard. St. John''s,

Berldey County, So. Ca., 1897.

Malcolm Macbeth at a period in life when his thoughts, if he had any,

were not of genealogy.

No. 4205 West Belle Place. Claire Berthold Macbeth was born in the

east room on the second floor.

Mantel-piece in parlor of No. 4205 West Belle place, St. Louis, U. S. A.,

residence of Malcolm and Clara M. Macbeth, 1897. The clock was a
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wedding present given to Ciiarles and Henrietta (R.) Macbeth and is

now owned by Malcolm Macbeth.

Elizabeth ( Gaillard) Gourdin. Original ivory miniature, by Charles Fraser,

owned by Mrs. Martha G. De Saussure, Charleston, So. Ca.

Henrietta (Eavenel) Macbeth at about 20 years of age. Original, on

ivory, owned by Mrs. Mary M. Cain, Pinopolis, So. Ca.

Catherine (Cordes) Prioleau. Original ivory miniature owned by the

Misses Eavenel, Charleston, So. Ca.

Ellen (Wallace) Pearson. Original oil portrait, painted about 1838,

owned by Mrs. A. C. Jackson, Columbia, So. Ca.

Shaft erected to the memory of Charles Macbeth, Scotch Presbyterian

Churchyard, Charleston, So. Ca.

Methodist Episcojoal Church, Columbia, So. Ca. Crissey Clifton's grave

is on the side of the church.

Grave of "Crissey" (Clifton) McLemore, widow of Thomas Patrick,

M. E. Churchyard, Columbia, So. Ca.

John Henderson. Original owned by Mrs. Anna Jeter, Union, So. Ca.

Photograph of a leaf of the family Bible of Philip Pearson. Original

owned by Mrs. E. W. Gaillard, Alexandria, Virginia,

Philip Pearson. Original owned by Mrs. E. W. Gaillard, Alexandria, Va.

Mary Butler, wife of Philip Pearson. Original owned by Mrs. E. W.
Gaillard, Alexandria, Va.

Hannah Sims Henderson, wife of Eobert Eaiford Pearson. Original

daguerreotype owned by Mrs. Y. J. Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Residence of Hon. Y. J. Pope, Newberry, S. C, where Hannah (Hender-

son), Pearson lived for many years before her death.

The Fair Vault, Rosemont Cemetery, Newbeny, So. Ca., in which rest

the petrified remains of Hannah (Henderson) Pearson.

John Henderson Pearson. Taken about 1858, shortly after a serious ill-

ness. Original daguerreotype given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mrs.

Ellen Wallace Pearson
( )

.

Ellen (Wallace) Pearson ( ). Taken in 1895 by Malcolm Macbeth

with a kodak.

Residence of Ellen (Wallace) Pearson, corner of Marion St. and ELwood

Ave., Columbia, So. Ca., 1898.

7
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Site of Ellen (Wallace) Pearson's plantation house, about 8 miles west of

Columbia, So. Ca. Burnt in March, 1865, by Sherman.

Agnes Wallace Pearson, wife of James Ravenel Macbeth. Original photo-

graph owned by Malcolm Macbeth.

View of Pearson Lot, G^^eeawood Cemetery, Columbia, So. Ca.

Threave Castle, Castle Douglas, Scotland. From Mrs. James Hough,

Castle Douglas, Scotland.

View of Castle Douglas, Galloway, Scotland. From Mrs. James Hough,

Castje Douglas, Scotland.

Bridge over the River Dee, Castle Douglas, Scotland. From Mrs. James

Hough, Castle Douglas, Scotland.

Andrew Wallace. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Sallie B. Wallace,

Columbia, So. Ca. During the war the portrait was hidden in the

garret of a log cabin in the " Negro Quarters " and a Federal soldier,

bayonetted it a little to the right of the head.

Andrew Wallace. Original daguerreotype given to Malcolm Macbeth by

Mrs . Ellen Wallace Pearson ( )

.

Sarah (Patrick) Wallace. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Sallie B.

Wallace, Columbia, So. Ca,

Meeting and Broad Streets, Charleston, So. Ca. St. Michael's is on the

right and the residence of Daniel Eavenel (105) is on the left. 1897.

Charlotte (Mazyck) Ravenel. Original oil portrait owned by Samuel Prio-

leau Ravenel, Esq., Charleston, So. Ca.

Plantation house on Somerton Plantation, erected by Prof. Frederick A.

Porcher, about 1820. Has not been occupied since 1865. Taken in

1897.

Daniel Ravenel (died 1807). Original oil portrait owned by the Misses

Ravenel, Charleston, So. Ca.

Catherine (Prioleau) Ravenel. Original steel plate engraving given to

Malcolm Macbeth by Miss Catherine Prioleau Ravenel, Charleston,

So. Ca.

Charleston residence of Daniel Ravenel 'died 1807) and afterwards occu-

pied by his widow, Catherine (Prioleau) Ravenel, until her death. It

is stated that the entire house was built with wood taken from Wantoot

Plantation, St. Johils, Berk,ley County, So. Ca.
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Eoad leading to the site of Wantoot House. In the "good old days"
the trunks of the cedars were whitewashed and the trees trimmed. 1897

Grave of GenoTai Majoribanks, Wantoot plantation. This officer (Brit-

ish) died in the " Negro Quarters " on the retreat of the British from

the battle of Eutaw Springs.

Site of Wantoot House, Wantoot Plantation. Built in 1712; burnt in

1865 by the Federal Army under the command of General Potter.

Former home of Andrew WallaQCj and now used by the State of South

Carolina -a® Asylum^^; Has Befen. altered considerably.

Monument to Andrew Wallace in Gres^awood Cemetery, Columbia, So. Ca.

Wallace Lot in Greeuwood Cemetery, Columbia, So. Ca.

Daniel Eavenel, born 1732; died 1781 (?). Original oil portrait, painted

by Jeremiah Theus, owned by Samuel Prioleau Eavenel, Esq., Charles-

ton, So. Ca.

Original site of house on " Brick House Track " adjoining Wampee Plan-

tation.

Gin. House on Wantoot Plantation, Berkley County, So. Ca.

Original site of House on " Old Wampee."
Old carriage at Wampee, used long before the war.

Letter of John Pearson to John Pearson, Jun., dated March 27th, 1764.

Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Mrs. Y. J.

Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Letter of John Pearson to John Pearson, Jun., dated May 5th, 1764.

Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Mrs. Y. J.

Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Letter of John Pearson to John Pearson, Jun., dated October 13th, 1764.

Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Mrs. Y. J.

Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Letter of Philip Pearson to John Pearson, Jun., dated July 18th, 1763.

Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Mrs. Y. J

Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Letter of Philip Pearson to John Pearson, Jun., dated April 7th, 1764.

Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Mrs. Y. J.

Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Letter of Eobert Eaiford Pearson to Hannah Henderson, dated March 5th,

1816. Original owned by Mrs. Y. J. Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.
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Letter of John Henderson Pearson to Ellen Wallace Pearson, dated

July 27th, 1853. Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received

from Ellen Wallace Pearson ( ).

Letter of Andrew Wallace to Ellen Wallace Pearson, dated May 13th,

1844, Original owned by Malcolm Macbeth and received from Ellen

Wallace Pearson ( ).

Letter of Samuel Prioleau, Jun., to Catherine Cordes Prioleau, dated

June 19th, 1781. Original owned by Miss Rose Pringle Ravenel,

Charleston, So. Ca.

Monument erected to William Lane Ewing, Berthold Lot, Calvary Ceme-
tery, St. Louis, U. S. A.

Monument erected to Bartholemew and Pelagic (Chouteau) Berthold,

Berthold Lot, Calvary Cemetery, St Louis. U. S. A.

Grave of Clara Mitchell Macbeth, Berthold Lot, Calvary Cemetery, St.

Louis, U.S.A. .
,:

Ewing Lot, Vincennes, Indiana. J^l-^

Signature of Obedience and Grace (O'Neil) Robins to a deed and of "ye
apparent heir" John Robins. Original deed owned by Dr. R. P.

Robins, Philadelphia, Penn.

Four generations, Clara (Berthold) Ewing, Anne (Ewing) Kerr, Clara

(Mitchell) Macbeth, Clara, George, and Damaris Macbeth.

Sarah Tingle. Original owned by Mrs. Elizabeth Toadvine, Snow Hill,

Maryland.

William Covington Mitchell. Original daguerrotype owned by Mrs.

Clara M. Macbeth and received from Mrs. M. V. B. Cavender, Balti-

more, Maryland.

Coat of Arms of the following families: Prioleau, Ravenel, Macbeth,

De Chasteigner, Baudoin, Ewing, Berthold, Gaillard, de St. Julien,

Cordes, Mazyck and Le Noble.

Monument erected to Henrietta G. (Ravenel) Macbeth, Scotch Presby-

terian Churchyard, Charleston, So. Ca.

" Solitude ", Glendale, St. Louis County, Missouri.

Slate stone in Somerton Graveyard, erected to the memory of Benjamin

Mazyck and " his grandfather, Mr. Daniel Ravenel.
"

Marie Therese Bourgeois. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Clara B.

Ewing, St. Louis, Mo.
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Madeleine Beltramy. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Clara B. Evving,

St. Louis, U. S. A.

Bartholemew Berthold. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Clara B.

Ewing, St. Louis, U. S. A.

Pelagie (Chouteau) Berthold. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Clara

B. Ewing, St. Louis, U. S. A.

Former residence of Bartholemew Berthold situated on what is now (1907)

known as the North-west corner of Broadway and Pine streets, St.

Louis, U. S. A.

Nathaniel Ewing. Original oil portrait owned by Mrs. Clara B. Ewing,

St. Louis, U. S. A.

William Lane Ewing. Original from a steel plate engraving owned by

Mrs. Clara M. Macbeth, St. Louis, U. S. A.
" Oak Grove, " country residence of William Lane Ewing until his death.

It is (1899) on the corner of California avenue and Miami street, St.

Louis, U. S. A.

Clara Berthold Ewing, formerly Claire Berthold.

Anne Ewing. Original owned by Mrs. Clara M. Macbeth, St. Louis,

U. S. A.

Elizabeth Covington. Original daguerreotype owned by Mrs. Clara M.
Macbeth, St. Louis, U. S. A.

Ehzabeth Ann (Covington) Mitchell and her son William C. Mitchell.

Original daguerrotype owned by Mrs. Clara M. Macbeth and received

from Mrs. M. V. B. Cavender, Baltimore, Maryland.

Clara Pelagie Mitchell, one ye&r old.

Clara Pelagic Mitchell at the age of 13.

Clara Mitchell Macbeth at the age of 33.

Clara Mitchell Macbeth, daughter of Malcolm and Clara M. Macbeth, born

October 25th, 1893.

George Kerr Macbeth, son of Malcolm and Clara M. Macbeth, born Sep-

tember 24th, 1896.

Damaris de St. Julien Macbeth, daughter of Malcolm and Clara M. Mac-
beth, born September 13th, 1898.

Malcolm Macbeth, son of Malcolm and Clara M. Macbeth, born April 20th,

1901.
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Eesidence of Malcolm and Clara M. Macbeth in Webster Groves, Mo., the

birthplace of George Kerr Macbeth.

Number 5121 (now 1907,) 5109 McPherson avenue, St. Louis, U. S. A.,

where Damaris de St. Julien Macbeth was born September 13th, 1898,

where Malcolm and Agnes Pearson Macbeth were born April 20th, 1901,

and where Clara Mitchell Macbeth and her daughter, Agnes Pearson

Macbeth, died, April 20th, 1901.

The following is a list of grants, indentures, etc., in my possession with

the names of all persons who signed as principal, witnesses, etc. Some
of the grants, etc., were given to me by my late uncle, Mr. Richard

Y. Macbeth of Pinopolis, So. Ca., but most of them were received from

his widow, Mrs. Mary Louise Macbeth, in compliance with his request:

Lords Proprietors to William Scrtven, dated Jan. 11th, 1700, with

survey attached. Signatures: Edmund Bellinger, James Moore, Joseph

Morton.

Lords Proprietors to Maurice Mathews, dated Sept. 10th, 1702, with

survey, dated June 10th, 1702, attached. Signatures: Joseph Morton,

Ja. Moore, Robert Daniell, Edmund Bellinger, R. Lambton, Ja. St. John.

Lords Proprietors to John Stuart, dated May 5th, 1704, with survey, dated

October 6th, 1703, attached. Seal in fair condition. Signatures:

Nicholas Trott, Nathaniel Johnson, Ja. Moore, Job Howes, George

Evans, D. Register, Charles Stuart, Stephen Tanuron(?) Paul

Ravenel. J ,

•

'

Lords Proprietors to Peter St. Julien, dated March 12th 1704-5. Survey

attached. Signatures: Nicholas Trott, Ja. Moore, Nathaniel Johnson,

Job. Howes.

Lords Proprietors to Peter De St. Julien, dated Nov. 15th, 1705, with

survey, dated April 12th, 1705, attached. Seal in good condition.

Signatures; Nathaniel Johnson, Ja. Moore, Job. Howes, Ja. St. John.

Lords Proprietors to Rene Ravenel, dated April 14th, 1710 and survey, dated

Feby. 16th, 1709-10, attached. Seal in fair condition. Signatures:

Robert Daniell, Edward Tynte, Thos. Broughton, Robert Gibbs.

John Greene to Rend Ravenel, dated June 29th, 1710. Signatui-es : John

Greene (mark) Champernown Elliott, Robert Elliott, Paul Peter

Le Bas, T. W. Williams, Recorder.
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Lords Proprietors to Isaac Dubose, dated June 28th, 1711, with survey,

dated Feb. 3rd, 1710-11, attached. Seal in fair condition. Signatures:

Thos. Diston, Robert Gibbs, In Gibbs, Stephen Gibbs, Sam Eve-

leigh, Robert Daniell.

Paul Trapier to Pierre de St. Julien, dated 29th, 1714.

with survey, dated Sept. 30th, 1712, attached. Seal in fair condition.

I

Signatures: Paul Trapier, Rene Ravenel, Jean de la pierre, Ja. St.

John, D. A.

Lords Proprietors to ReneRavenel, dated Junel7th, 1714, a survey, dated

Sept. 10th, 1711, and a receipt, dated June 12th, 1714, attached. Seal

in fair condition. Signatures: Charles Craven, Robert Daniell, Richard

Beresford, Ra. I^rd, Sam Eveleigh, Wm. Rhett.

Mary Laroch5_ to 'Peter de St. Julien, dated Nov. 28th, 1724. Seal in

good condition. Signatures: Mary Larochs, Hugh Butler, J. P., John

Hutchinson, Anthony Mathews, Job. Rothmahler, Jacob Motte, Regis-

ter.

Mary Larochs^to Peter de St. Julien, dated Nov. 28th, 1724. Signatures:

Mary Larochs, John Hutchinson, Anthony Mathews, Job. Rothmahler,

Jacob Motte, Register, William Blakewey, J. P., Ja. St. John, D. A.

Peter de St. Julien to Rene Richebourg, dated Jan. 14th, 1733-4. Sig-

natures : Peter de St. Julien (seal in good condition), Ja. De St-

Julien, Joseph De St. Julien, Rene Ravenel Jun., T. W. Williams,

Recorder.

Peter De St. Julien and his wife, Sarah, to Ren^ Richebourg, dated Jan.

15th, 1733. Signatures: Peter De St. Julien, (seal in good condition),

Sarah De St. Julien, (seal in good condition), Ja. DeSt. Julien, Joseph

De St. Julien, Rene Ravenel, Jun., T. W. Williams, Recorder.

Paul De St. Julien to Daniel Ravenel, dated April 25th, 1733. Survey

attached. Signatures : Paul De St. Julien, (seal in fair condition and

different from that used by Peter De St. Julien), Paul Ravenel, Charles

Richebourg, Joseph De St. Julian, Peter de St. Julian, J. P.

Ren^ Richebourg, to Peter De St. Julien, dated Dec. 29th, 1733. Signa-

tures : Rene Richebourg, (seal in fair condition), Elizabeth Richebourg,

Julien Morina, John Richebourg, T. W. Williams, Recorder.

Lords Proprietors to Peter De St. Julien, dated Dec. 4th, 1735, with sur-

vey, dated Feby. 14th, 1734, attached. Seal f" by 4i" in good condi-
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tioD. Signatures: Thomas Broughton, Ja. St. John, Alex. Cramahe,

James Michel (?), Dep. Sec.

Lords Proprietors to Ren^ Richebourg, dated April 9th, 1736. Seal f"

by 4i" in good condition. Signatures : Thos. Broughton, James Michel

(?)Dep. Sec.

Eene Richebourg to Peter De St. Julien, dated Dec. 30th, 1738. Signa-

tures: Rene Richebourg, (seal in fair condition), Cath. Richebourg,

(seal in fair condition), Elizabeth Richebourg, John Richebourg,

Julien Morina, Isaac Porcher, Recorder.

Benjamin De St. Julien to Isaac Mazyck, dated Feby. 4th, 1756. Signa-

tures: Benj. De St. Julien, (seal in good condition) Joseph Dill, Daniel

Ravenel, Jun.

Benj. De St. Julien to Isaac Mazyck, dated Feby. 5th, 1756. Signatures:

Benj. De St. Julien, ( seal different from others), Joseph Dill, Daniel

Ravenel, Jun.

Daniel Ravenel, Jun., to David Grame, datedMarch 1st, 1757. Signatures :

Daniel Ravenel, Jun. (seal fair and different from " Ravenel ") Isaac

Mazyck, William Moultrie, P. Manigault, J. P., William Hopton,

Register.

Daniel Ravenel, Jun., and Sarah, his wife, to David Grame, dated March

2nd, 1757. Signatures: Daniel Ravenel, Jun., Sarah Ravenel, Isaac

Mazyck, William Moultrie, P. Manigault, J. P., William Hopton,

Register.

Mrs. Sarah Ravenel to David Grame, dated March 3rd, 1757, (release of

inheritance). Signatures: Peter Leigh, Chief Justice, Yeomans Atty.,

Dougal Campbell.

David Grame to Daniel Ravenel, dated March 3rd, 1757. Signatures:

David Grame, Thos. Yeomans, George Saxby, George Jackson, Wm.
Hopton, Register.

David Grame to Daniel Ravenel, dated March 4th, 1757. Signatures:

David Grame, Thos. Yeomans, George Jackson, George Saxby, Wm.
Hopton, Register.

William Moultrie and Damaris Elizabeth, his wife, and Daniel Ravenel

and Sarah, his wife, dated Jan. 13th, 1757. Signatures: William

Moultrie, Elizabeth Damaris Moultrie, Daniel Ravenel, Jun., Sarah
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Eavenel, William Anderson, Henry Eavenel, James Ravenel, Thomas
Cordes, William Hopton, Eegister.

Daniel Eavenel and Elizabetli Jane, his wife, to Daniel Eavenel, Jun.,

dated July 28th, 1762. Signatures: Daniel Eavenel (seal poor), Eliza-

beth Jane Eavenel (seal poor), Isaac Mazyck, Jun., William Mazyck,

James Eavenel, Henry Eavenel, J. P.

Daniel Eavenel and Elizabeth Jane, his wife, to Daniel Eavenel, Jun.,

dated July 29th, 1762. Signatures: Daniel Eavenel, Elizabeth Jane

Eavenel (seal fair and different from that used by Daniel Eavenel, Jun.,

and is not ** Eavenel "), Isaac Mazyck, Jun., James Eavenel, William

Mazyck, Henry Eavenel, J. P.

Elizabeth Jane, wife of Daniel Eavenel, to Daniel Eavenel, Jun., dated

Jan. 17th, 1763 (dower interest). Signatures: John Colleton, Henry
Ravenel (seal very indistinct), Charles Skinner, William Mazyck,

Attorney.

Isaac Mazyck to Daniel Eavenel, Jun., dated Jan. 11th, 1768. Signa-

tures: Isaac Mazyck (seal in fair condition). Witnesses: Daniel Eav-

enel, Alex. Mazyck. Fenwicke Bull, Eegister.

Isaac Mazyck to Daniel Eavenel, Jun., dated Jan. 12th, 1768. Signatures:

Isaac Mazyck, Daniel Eavenel, Alex. Mazyck, Fenwicke Bull, Eeg-
ister, Lambton, D.A.

Henry Brown and Eosana Brown to Alexander Eose, dated May 8th, 1771.

(The deed is in the handwriting of Philip Pearson.
) Signatures : Henry

Brown (his mark), Eosana Brown (her mark), Philip Pearson, Jacob

Myers, Moses Kirkland, J. P.

William Moultrie to Daniel Eavenel, Jun., dated Feby. 1st, 1774. Signa-

tures: William Moultrie (seal indistinct), Jacob Motte, John S. Dart,

John , J. P., Eugeley (?) Eecorder.

William Moultrie to Daniel Eavenel, Jun., dated Feby., 2nd, 1774. Signa-

tures : William Moultrie, Elizabeth D. Moultrie, Jacob Motte, John S.

Dart, John , J. P., Eugeley (?) Eecorder.

Elizabeth Damaris, wife of William Moultrie, to Daniel Eavenel, dated

March 10th, 1774. (dower interest.) Signatures: Thos. Knox Gordon,
Moultrie, Atty.

Ann Cordes to Daniel Eavenel, dated July 3rd, 1778. Signatures: Ann
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Cordes, Hugh Rose, William Moultrie, Jun., James Ravenel, George

Sheed, Register.

Ann Cordes to Daniel Ravenel, dated July 4th, 1778. Signatures: Ann
Cordes, James Ravenel, Hugh Rose, William Moultrie, Jun., M

Simons, J. P., George Sheed, Register.

Joseph Fogartie to Thomas Barksdale, dated Aug. 10th, 1790. Signa-

tures: Joseph Fogartie, Thos. Barksdale, Lewis B'ogartie, Stephen

Fogartie, J. P., Peter Freneau, Sec.

Thomas Broughton to Daniel Ravenel, dated May 30th, 1794. Signa-

tures: Thos. Broughton, Paul D. Ravenel, Peter Porcher, Jun., Daniel

Mazyck, Register.

Thos. Broughton to Daniel Ravenel, dated May 31st, 1794. Signatures:

Thos. Broughton, Paul D. Ravenel, Peter Porcher, Jun., Stephen

Ravenel, J. P., Daniel Ravenel, Register.

Daniel Mazyck to Daniel Ravenel, dated Oct. 26th, 1795. Signatures:

Daniel Mazyck, Daniel Jas. Ravenel, Paul D. Mazyck, Stephen

Ravenel, J. P.

Daniel Mazyck to Daniel Ravenel, dated October 27th, 1795. Signa-

tures: Daniel Mazyck, Daniel Jas. Ravenel, Paul D. Mazyck, Stephen

Ravenel, J. P.

Stephen Mazyck to Daniel Ravenel, dated Aug. 4th, 1805, with survey

attached. Signatures: Stephen Mazyck (seal in poor condition but can

be deciphered), Stephen Ravenel, Daniel Jas. Ravenel, Charles

Glover, J. P.

The collecting of signatures has been a very difficult task. Correspondence

with the present owner of a document, letter, etc., signed by an ancestor,

with the view of obtaining a copy thereof, is much desired.

In addition to the signatui'es included in this collection, the wills of many

ancestors have been found and their location noted. If the original wills

,
are in existence efforts should be directed towards obtaining a/ac simile

of the testator's signature. The wills of many of the Gaillards, Gourdins,

Ravenels, Mazycks, Chastaigners, de St. Juliens, also of Pierre Burtel

and Henry Noble are probably in the office of the Judge of Probaie,

Charleston, So. Ca.
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The wills of Pierre Baudoin ( ) and of his wife, Elizabeth
( ) are recorded

in Boston, Mass.

The will of Mary Pearson ( ) wife of John Pearson ( ) is recorded in

Winnsboro, So. Ca. " Search should be made for the wills of the Ewings,

Breadings, Gillespies, Covingtons, Hendersons, etc., at the place where

they last resided. >

The original signatures, of which fac similes are included in this collection,

are located, owned, or were received, as follows: —
John Pearson ( ), Philip Pearson ( ). Copied from original, on letters

given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mrs. Y. J. Pope, Newberry, So. Ca.

Samuel Prioleau, Jun. (93). Copy received of Mr. Eavenel Macbeth.

Original, on letter, owned by Miss Eose P. Eavenel, Charleston, So. Ca.

J. H. Pearson ( ) Ellen Wallace Pearson
( ) Andrew Wallace

( ). Originals, on letters, given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mrs. Ellen

Wallace Pearson ( )

.

Obedience Eobins ( ), John Eobins ( ), Grace 0*-Neil Eobins ( ).

Copied from original deed owned by Dr. Eobert P. Eobins, New York

City.

Henrietta Eavenel Macbeth (107), always signed "H. G. Macbeth."

Copied from original given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mr. Eichard Y. Mac-

beth. Pinopolis, So. Ca.

J, Eavenel Macbeth (72). Copied from Oath of Alligence, dated August

31st, 1865, and owned by Malcolm Macbeth.

William C. Mitchell ( ), Annie E. Mitchell ( ). Copied from deed

owned by Clara M. Macbeth.

Isaac Eaiford
( ) Sarah Patrick Wallace

( ). Copied by Malcolm

Macbeth from wills filed in the office of the Judge of Probate, Columbia,

So. Ca.

Charles Johnston (54), Eobert Mackenzie, Jr. (74), James Macbeth (70).

Copied from original roll book of the St. Andrews Society, Charleston,

So. Ca., and received of Mr. Eavenel Macbeth.

Charles Macbeth (71). Copied from original $3.00 note issued by the City

of Charleston, So. Ca., March, 1862, and owned by Malcolm Macbeth.

Pierre Chouteau, Sen. ( ), Pelagie Chouteau Berthold
( ), William

L, Ewing ( ), Clara Berthold Ewing ( ). Copied by Malcolm

•it"
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Macbeth from wills filed iu the office of the Judge of Probate, St. Louis,

U. S. A.

Eene Ravenel
( ), Daniel Ravenel, Juu.

( ). Copied from original

deeds given to Malcolm Macbeth by Mr. Richard Y. Macbeth, Pinopolis,

So. Ca.

Henry Noble
( ). Copied from original document dated September

10th, 1702, filed iu the office of Secretary of State, Columbia, So. Ca.,

and received of Mr. Ravenel Macbeth.
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